## Juan Antonio Larrea

**Juan Antonio Larrea** currently serves as President of South American Restaurants Corp., the Church's Chicken franchisee, President of PT, Inc., the Pollo Tropical franchisee, President of South American Capital, a Real Estate company and Chairman of the Board of Caribbean Glaze Corp., the Krispy Kreme Doughnut franchisee.

Prior to joining the Larrea Group, Mr. Larrea served in various senior management roles at PepsiCo and VISA International, where he most recently held the position of Vice President of Multinational Accounts for Latin America and the Caribbean Region with Visa International. He holds a B.S. in Marketing from Babson College in Boston, MA and an MBA in International Management from Thunderbird, the American Graduate School of International Management in Phoenix, AZ.

### Education

# American Graduate School of International Management: Thunderbird Campus

Phoenix, Arizona Master of International Management Graduation: December 1992

### **Babson College**

Wellesley, Massachusetts Bachelor of Science: Marketing Major Graduation: May 1988

# **University of Salamanca**

Salamanca, Spain Concentration in Spanish Literature and History One year attendance: 1985

#### **Professional Experience**

South American Capital (d/b/a SACAP) Cataño, Puerto Rico	
President	(2012 - present)
Caribbean Glaze Corp. (d/b/a Krispy Kreme PR)	
Cataño, Puerto Rico	
Chairman of the Board	(2004 - present)
South American Restaurants Corp. (d/b/a Church's)	
Cataño, Puerto Rico	
President	(2000 - present)
PT Inc. (d/b/a Pollo Tropical)	
Cataño, Puerto Rico	
President	(2000 - present)

<b>South American Restaurants Corp. (d/b/a Church's)</b> Cataño, Puerto Rico	
<ul> <li>Vice president of Development and Business</li> </ul>	(1998 - 2000)
Professional affiliations	
<ul> <li>Museo de Arte de Puerto Rico (MAPR), San Juan, PR</li> <li>Vice-president of the Board of Directors</li> </ul>	(2012 - present)
<ul> <li>Universidad del Sagrado Corazón (USC)</li> <li>President of the Development Committee</li> <li>Member of the Board of Directors</li> </ul>	(2011 - present) (2010 - present)
<ul> <li>SER de Puerto Rico</li> <li>Member of the Board of Directors</li> </ul>	(2010 - present)
<ul> <li>Museo de Arte de Ponce, PR</li> <li>President of the Gala Committee (fundraising)</li> </ul>	(2010 - 2011)
<ul> <li>Muscular Dystrophy Association (MDA)</li> <li>National Vice President US</li> <li>President of the Board of Directors PR</li> <li>Member of the Board of Directors PR</li> </ul>	(2008 - present) (2006 - 2008) (2005)
<ul> <li>Asociación de Restaurantes (ASORE)</li> <li>Member of the Board of Directors</li> </ul>	(2003 - 2008)
<ul> <li>Red Cross Puerto Rico</li> <li>Member of the Board of Directors</li> </ul>	(2001 - 2003)